
From: Lydon, Triona  
Sent: 13 November 2012 09:51 

To: All NUI Galway Staff 
Subject: REMINDER: UK State Pension Benefits Seminar: 13 November 2012 in the Siobhan 

McKenna Theatre at 1pm 

 

Dear Staff Member, 

 

Irish Pension Solutions (IPS) will present a 10 minute talk to all staff on 13 November 2012 

at 1pm in the Siobhan McKenna Theatre who have previously lived and worked in the 

UK.  

 

The talk will cover: 

 

 

Have You Worked in UK for 1 year or more? 
  

Then you may qualify for a UK Basic State Pension which is in addition to any pension you 

are due in Ireland. 

  

Have you worked in UK for 3 years or more? 
  

Then you may be able to qualify to receive a full UK State Pension of Stg £107.45 per week, 

plus Spouses Pension. 

   

How? 
  

Irish Pension Solutions Ltd is a registered agent to Her Majesty’s Revenue and 

Customs (HMRC) to represent Irish residents and to qualify you for your UK State and 

Occupational Pensions and to help manage your entitlement. 

  

Do you Qualify? 
  

Irish pension Solutions specialise in tracking and advising on UK State and employment 

pensions. For a small fee of €50, Irish Pension Solutions will : 

  

1) Find out and confirm your national insurance number if you do not already have this . 

2) Provide  you with your UK employer(s) pension benefit statement. 

3) Provide you with a forecast of the present expected level of UK state pension to be 

received. 

4) Request  a statement of Irish PRSI contributions to be sent to you to check 

what Irish State Pension benefit you may qualify for.  
 

Cost? 

 

- The initial group meeting is free of charge.  

- Anybody that is interested in IPS services to track down 

their UK benefits please note a small fee of €50 will be 

payable to IPS.  



 

                         Contact Details as follows:     

                          Deirdre Moran – Financial Consultant 

                         Irish Pension Solutions,  64 O’ Connell Street, Limerick. 

                         Mobile 086 7725055  Office  061 469884 

                        Email: ipsdeirdremoran@gmail.com 

                                         

                                             

 

 

                Regards, 

 

 
Triona Lydon  
Pensions & Investments Officer  
Extn 2145 
Phone: 091 492145 Extn 2145  
Fax:     091 587997 
Email: triona.lydon@nuigalway.ie  
Web: Pensions & Investment Office, NUI Galway  
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